
 

 

 
NOTICE OF PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

Holder, Hunt, Russell, Moody (HHRM), Joint Venture 
 

New Stadium Project (NSP)  
 
  

 

To:   NPUs L, M, T, English Avenue, Vine City and Castleberry Hills Neighboring businesses 

  

From:  Doretha R. Smith 

 

Date:  June 11, 2014 

 

Re:   Statnamic Testing for New Stadium Project (NSP)  

 

 

 Project Information:              HHRM will be conducting a Statnamic Load Test for a deep foundation drilled 
pier.  This test will last approximately a half second and the immediately 
surrounding areas may hear a loud sound.   

 

 Potential Testing Date:    Between Monday, June 16 and Wednesday, June 18, 2014 
 

 Time Range of Testing:     During the afternoon (1:00 PM until 5:00 PM)    
                      

 Location:              The test will be conducted within on the construction site. 
 

Safety First:         This is an active construction site and for safety reasons, HHRM does not 
encourage spectators. HHRM will notify and coordinate efforts with the 
Atlanta Police and Fire Departments.  

     
 

 


